

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL DETAILS - **Raja Muhammad Nazam**

Residential Address: House No. 238, B-III Khurram Colony Muslim Town Rawalpindi.

Permanent Address: Village Katheely, Post Office Domail, District and Tehsil Muzaffarabad Azad Kashmir.

Mobile: +92312-5074518
+92311-0158622

Date of Birth: 12 December 1994

Nationality: Pakistani

Passport No: CH9859961

Religion: Islam

Email: afsarhaleem@gmail.com
rajanazam94@gmail.com



CAREER OBJECTIVE

Well Educated individual with cultural and professional background re-inferred with multi-disciplinary skill work experience. A team player with positive attitude and rational approach to problem solving quick learner and flexible personality, people oriented, responsible, work well in group as well as individual situations self-reliant, results oriented and quality conscious. I would like to explore the bit of knowledge I possess and try to learn as much as possible by putting efforts and being committed to my work.

EDUCATION HISTORY

Mar 2016- July 2020 **Sarhad University of Science and IT, Peshawar**
B.Tech. (Honours 4 years) Electrical.

Sep 2012 – Aug 2015 **Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Board of Technical education, Peshawar,** DAE in electrical.

Apr 2008 – Aug 2010 **Azad Jammu and Kashmir Board Mirpur,** Muzaffarabad, SSC in Science.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Feb 2020 – Continuous **ERCON Group of Manufacturing Industries, Lahore**
HT (High Transmission), **LT** (Low transmission) and Pannel settings, Complete control and power wiring with testing.

Jul 2017 – Jun 2018 **Prime Minister’s Youth Training Scheme,** Government of Pakistan, Pakistan Council of Renewable Energy & Technologies.

Apr 2017 – Sep 2017

Punjab Board of Technical Education, Lahore
Building Electrician and Solar PV System Installation.

OTHER SKILLS AND CERTIFICATES

Computer Skills:

- Microsoft XP applications (Word, Excel, Office, PowerPoint, Outlook, Access) – Advanced
-

Language Skills:

- Urdu - Native Tongue
- English - (Speaking, reading and writing skills)

PERSONAL COMPETENCIES

- Ability to work in a fast-paced environment to set deadlines.
- Excellent oral and written correspondence with an exceptional attention to detail.
- Highly organised with a creative flair for project work.
- Enthusiastic self-starter who contributes well to the team.

INTERESTS AND ACTIVITIES

- Cricket, volleyball, Book Reading, graphic design.